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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler
FROM: Dr. Adam Law
RE: January 23, 2023, Personnel Report

DATE: January 23, 2023

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

l. Reclassification

Name School Position Effective FTE
Date
. FT Social Worker to PT Social 1/9/2023 .40
Baron, Katie GHS Worker
. Administrative Assistant to 1/30/2023 1.0
Abraham, Jamie HSS Permanent Substitute Teacher
Il. FMLA

Name School Position Approximate Dates | School

Year

Sheridan, Marianna | HES Teacher 2/28/2023-3/14/2023 | 22/23
Jordan, Haley GMSS Teacher 8/14/2023-11/8/2023 | 23/24

I11. Resignations

Name School Pasition Effective | School
Date Year
Krueger, Laura GELP Speech Pathologist 5/26/2023 | 22/23
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SUPPORT STAFF

I. New Hires
. Effective | School
Name School Position Date Year
Carlson, Wolffe GHS Saturday Security Guard 1/19/2023 22/23
Gomez, Greg GHS In School Suspension Supervisor 1/23/2023 22/23
McCoy, Otis TRANS Bus Driver 2/16/2023 22/23
Kulga, Laura HSS Reading Tutor 1/30/2023 22/23
Dumas, Sidney TRANS Bus Driver 2/16/2023 22/23
Patrick, Kimberly ALL On Call Custodian 1/30/2023 22/23
Il. Resignations
Name School Position Selliye | Senee
Date Year
Rollins, Christena CO Floating Custodian 1/10/2023 22/23
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